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EM&V Working Group Meeting 
June 4, 2019 

9:00 AM-11:00 AM  

 
 

AGENDA 
(1) General & Follow-Up Items  

 
(2) Research Area Updates 

• Residential 
o HEA/HpwES (Miles/Carol) 

 HpwES survey instrument in field, HEA instrument—Lisa, Liz outstanding comments? 
 Site visits: HpwES  = ~70, HEA = ~40-45, early findings—less shell measures than claimed 
 Timing of impact results, and incorporation in 2020 update? 

 
• C&I  

o C&I Non-lighting (Mary) 
 Draft report received 
 Comments requested by 6/17  

 
• Cross-Cutting  

o Cross-cutting NEI Study (Miles) 
 Tammy Kuiken slowly continuing database updates/responding to prior comments  
 Remaining deliverables: (1) database, (2) B/C sensitivity analysis, (3) report 
 Thoughts for ensuring continued progress? Ask to see latest iteration of database? 

 
o EE Market Assessment (Eric)  

 Post on PUC website? 
 

o Technical Reference Manual (Mary/Miles)  
 ANB on board w/ Until and Liberty for tracking systems, and Eversource MA for eTRM 
 Unitil and Eversource developing new measure list for our new tracking systems 
 MS Word template to use for measure reviews/updates 
 Next steps?  

 
o Cost-Effectiveness Review (Miles) – joint w/ BC Working Group 

 Contracting completed 
 Draft of report provided to BC WG, for review prior to 6/13 meeting 

 
o Energy Optimization Review (Tina) – joint w/ BC Working Group 

 Draft of Task 2 (lit review and secondary research) provided for review, ideally by 6/7 
 

o Potential Study (Mary) 
 Questions for Dunsky on their proposal 
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 Timeline for contracting and beginning work? 
 

o Bill & Rate Impact Analysis review (Miles)  
 Synapse contracting issues resolved 
 Proceed with Synapse, or RFP? 
 Synapse scoping/cost options  

 
(3) Topic Updates 

• 2019 Strategic Evaluation Plan. (SERA to lead)  
 

• Recommendations tracking spreadsheet  


